


24th Pobrua vy 1919

The Secretary

Zionist Orpganisation
175 Ploecadilly
LOWDCN , Wl

vl

Dear Sir, ‘
With reference to your telegram dated the 18th . inst,

on the subjeot of Bimh for Wilna and Vienna , which bkeached

us to-day only I ;Z;u-e already telegraphed to yuu“ to the folleowing

effecti~"Your telegram 18th February Matzoth Vienna .apply Bogen

Meyioan Feod Mission, Warsaw."  With regard to the supply needed

for Vienna I am gledl to be able to inferm you that instrustions

have already bven given té the authoriﬂaa in Switzerland teo furnish

the requistidl 's':m];}p:liea. '

Yours faithfudly,



